LOI000 1uUR

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ pexur [ warr ] mai

{Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only

3
QAva

WU ARED

700159464637




Page 1 of 2

Murphy, Erin L. L b’l OUD \?’\ \.{"]3

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, August 21, 2009 8:58 AM
To: irlevin@okeechobeelanddev.com'
Subject: RE: Change of address.

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

However, if your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate
form (Change of Registered Agent and/or Registered Office Address) and pay the statutory filing fee of $25.
Forms,:which include filing information, are available directly from the Division's Web page at
http://www.sunbiz.org Click on: "Print Filing Forms", then “Florida Limited Liability Company”. This filing cannot
be done online, it must be sent through the mail. To speak to someone regarding this type of filing, please call
our Registration Section at (850) 245-68051.

Shawn-
Internet Access

Flease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of
State.values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jacob Levin [maiito:jplevin@okeechobeelanddev.com]
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 8:48 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change of address.

Hello Rob,
Please amend the i) principal address, ii} mailing address for our company, Lake Point Restoration LLC, to:

25820 SW Kanner Hwy
Canal Point, FL 34956

| believe | am the registered agent for the company. The document number is: LO7000121478.
Please aiso amend my address, as the registered agent, to the same address:

25820 SW Kanner Hwy
Can_al Paint, FL 34956

Many thanks in advance,

Jacob P. Levin
CrO
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